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August 11, 2009 

 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR:   Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and NFIP Servicing 

Agent 
 
FROM:   WYO Clearinghouse                           
 
SUBJECT:  Changes to the October 1, 2009 Flood Insurance Manual Revisions 
 
 
Changes to the October 1, 2009 Flood Insurance Manual Revisions have been posted at 
http://www.nfipiservice.com/nfip_docs.html.    
 
These changes impact the CD and Online versions of the Flood Insurance Manual only. This 
update includes only the October revision change pages, not the entire manual. 
 
Revisions include the following: 
 
• Page PRP 8 – Paragraph J, Item 3 - the number “3” was inserted next to the instruction 

beginning “Check building type” 
• Page CERT 3 – The reference at the end of the last sentence of Section G – Community 

Information (Optional) was changed from Item E4 to Item E5 
• Page MPPP 5 – R - The corrected deductible of $1,000 is now reflected 
 
Please contact your iService Business Consultant if you have any questions.  
 
Cc: Flood Insurance Vendor, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative  
 
Suggested Routing: Accounting, Claims, Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting  
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